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STATE OF FLORIDA

Di1VISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

LISA POLAK EDGAR

June 1, 2005

Brian Bennett

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

2600 Century Square

1501 Fourth Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101-1688

Re: Docket No. 050377-TI

Dear Mr. Bennett:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TI700 by Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc., effective August 25, 2005, which was filed
in this office on May 27, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 1is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Burecau of Records
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Ruth Nettles

From: Bennett, Brian [brianbennett@dwt.com)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 4:37 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New Docket/IXC Cancellation by Adelphia

Ms. Nettles,

I've been confused about this too. 2600 is the office number, so it could also be written as "1501 Fourth Avenue, #2600", or in two
separate lines as on our letterhead.

I also have an additional question about the timing of the IXC Registration cancellation for Adelphia. Adelphia received a potential
offer for its long distance services last Friday, June 3, so there is a chance now that Adelphia may want to transfer rather than cancel
its IXC Registration. Do you know if it will still be possible to rescind the withdrawal letter that we sent to you, or switch this to a
request for transfer of the IXC Registration to another party?

Thanks,
Brian

Brian C. Bennett

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP )
1501 Fourth Avenue, Suite 2600 ""i"‘)\ﬁ\}'
Seattle, WA 98101 s ’Hl =
206.628.7726 (phone) e
206.628.7699 (fax)

brianbennett@dwt.com
www.dwt.com/lawdir/attorneys/BennettBrian.cfm

This message may contain confidential communications protected by the attorney client privilege. If you received this message in error, please delete it
and notify the sender.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles [mailto:RNettles@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 8:05 AM

To: Bennett, Brian

Subject: New Docket/IXC Cancellation by Adelphia

Mr. Bennett,

Good morning. | have a question for you. From looking at the letter head it looks like there are two addresses, 2600 Century
Square, and 1501 Fourth Avenue. Which one is correct for mailing purposes from the PSC, or is it one address?

Thanks for your help,

Ruth Nettles
PSC, Clerk's Office
850-413-6770

6/8/2005



